Green Lake

County

v GREEN LAKE COUNTY

571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941

The following documents are included in the packet for the Land Use Planning & Zoning
Committee meeting on Thursday, October 3, 2019.

Packet Pages:

1

2-4
5-7
8-9
10-11
12

13-37

Agenda

Draft meeting minutes from September 5, 2019
Financial reports for August

Permits issued in August

Violation reports

Public hearing notice

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC — Jay
Wendt, Representative Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-
0000 (£ 40-acre parcel), Part of the NEY of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of
Marquette, (+ 2.5 affected acres) Request: Conditional use permit request for a
communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.



g GREEN LAKE COUNTY
v Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee

3

&
N

Robert Lyon, Chairman Harley Reabe, Committee Vice-Chair
William Boutwell Curt Talma Peter Wallace

Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Notice

Date: Thursday, October 3, 2019 Time: 4:30 p.m.
Green Lake County Government Center, Room #0902
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Office: (920) 294-4156 FAX: (920) 294-4198
Email address: zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance Please note:
3. Certification of Open Meeting Law Meeting area is accessible to the
4. Minutes: 09/05/19 physically disabled. Anyone planning
5. Public comments: 3-minute limit to attend, who needs visual or audio
6. Department activity reports assistance, should contact the Land

a. Financial reports for August Use Planning & Zoning Dept. at 294-

) . 4156, no later than 3 days before the
b. Land use & septic permits for August meeting

C. Violation reports
7. Department/Committee activity

a. Amendments to Chapter 338 Shoreland Zoning Ordinance
8. Egbert/Pahl quarry conditional use permit complaint review
9. Benjamin M Sutton, Rick M Sutton, Kristine C Panetti, Donald A Slosser, Jr,

Rick R Sutton Living Trust conditional use permit
10. Future committee activities

a. Future agenda items

b. Meeting date: November 7, 2019

Business meeting 4:30 p.m. - Public hearing 5:30 p.m.

5:30 p.m. Public Hearing

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC — Jay Wendt,
Representative Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000 (£ 40-acre parcel), Part
of the NEY of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette, (+ 2.5 affected acres acres) Request:
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

a. Public testimony/comment: 10-minute time limit

b. Committee Discussion & Deliberation

c. Committee Decision

d. Execute ordinance/determination form

11. Adjourn

Page 1 0of1


mailto:zoning@co.green-lake.wi.us

GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Thursday, September S, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Lyon called the meeting of the Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee to order at
4:30 p.m. in the Green Lake County Government Center, County Board Room #0902, Green
Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Present: Robert Lyon, Harley Reabe, Curt Talma, Peter Wallace
Absent: William Boutwell
Also Present: Matt Kirkman, Land Use Planning and Zoning Director
Carole DeCramer, Committee Secretary
Dawn N. Klockow, Corporation Counsel

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion by Reabe/Talma, unanimously carried, to approve the 8/1/19 minutes.

DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORTS
a. Financial reports
Kirkman discussed the monthly financial reports, land use permits, and sanitary permits reports.

b. Permits
Kirkman explained the list of issued land use and sanitary permits for the month of July.

c. Violations
The committee discussed land use and septic violations.

EGBERT/PAUL QUARRY CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT COMPLAINT REVIEW

Kirkman — Explained what was discussed at the previous meeting regarding potential mining setback
violations. Last month the committee discussed the possibility of having the Sheriff’s Department fly
their drone over the mining property to get a better feel for lot lines and what has been mined. Since
that didn’t happen, Lyon will communicate again with Mark Putzke to see if this is still a possibility.

5:05 p.m. Recessed until 5:30 p.m.
5:30 p.m. Reconvened for the public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

Item I: Owner: Steven J Drager & Robin R Hein Agent: Cloud 1, Chris Henshue, Business
Development Representative/Site Acquisition Site Location: Tichora Road, Parcel #010-00073-
0000, Part of the NW' of Section 4, T14N, R13E, Town of Mackford (+ 37 acres) Request:
Conditional use permit request to construct a 300 foot tall cell tower as well as a mobile service
facility.

1 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes
September 5, 2019 2



a. Public hearing
Chris Henshue, 417 Pine Street, Green Bay — Spoke in favor of the request.

Public hearing closed.

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman — Discussed the staff report and criteria. The Town of Mackford approved the request.

c¢. Committee decision
Motion by Wallace/Reabe, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the
conditional use permit request as presented with the following conditions:

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be
adhered to by the owners/applicant.

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning
& Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the
applicant to restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event
that the tower is taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the
subject site prior to land use permit issuance.

Item II: Owner: MNJ Development, LLC Applicant: Michael Monohan, Member/Manager Site
Location: Eastridge Dr General legal description: #002-00851-0000 (+ 1.67 acres); Lot 5
Eastridge Subdivision, Part of the SW' of Section 2, T17N, R13E, Town of Berlin Request:
Rezone request from C-2 Extensive Commercial District to R-3 Multiple-Family Residence
District.

a. Public hearing
No one appeared.

Public hearing closed.

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman — Explained the request and read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report. The
Town of Berlin approved the request.

c¢. Committee decision
Motion by Talma/Wallace, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the
rezone request as presented and forward to the county board for final action.

Item III: Owner/Applicant: Town of Green Lake, Ben Moderow, Town Board Chairman Site
Location: N4454 Horner Rd General legal description: #006-00152-0000 (+ 1.84 acres); Lot
1 Certified Survey Map 158, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 215, Lot 1 Certified Survey Map 215A
& Outlot 1 Certified Survey Map 1901; Part of the NEY of Section 9, T15N, R13E, Town of
Green Lake Request: Rezone request from A-1 Farmland Preservation District to R-1 Single-
family Residence District.

a. Public hearing

2 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes
September 5, 2019 3



No one appeared.
Public hearing closed.

b. Committee discussion and deliberation
Kirkman — Read the rezone criteria as presented in the staff report. The Town of Green Lake
approved the request.

c¢. Committee decision
Motion by Reabe/Talma, unanimously carried on roll call (4-ayes, 0-nays), to approve the rezone
request as presented and forward to the county board for final action.

FUTURE COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES
a. Future agenda items — Egbert/Paul quarry conditional use permit complaint review
b. Next meeting date
October 3, 2019
Business meeting — 4:30 p.m.
Public hearing — 5:30 p.m.

ADJOURN
6:20 p.m. Meeting adjourned.

RECORDED BY
Carole DeCramer
Committee Secretary

APPROVED ON:

3 Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes
September 5, 2019 4



GREEN LAKE COUNTY
LAND USE PLANNING ZONING DEPARTMENT

AUGUST YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET
FEES RECEIVED 2018 2019 2018 2019 2019
NO. | AMOUNT | NO.| AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT | NO. | AMOUNT
LAND USE PERMITS
Residential New 2 1,500 1 400 13 5,550 9 5,250 -
Alterations 10 2,050 ] 18 2,750 72 13,100 80 13,600 -
Commercial New 1 500 - - 3 800 6,150 -
Alterations 2 250 - - 7 950 1,650 -
Agricultural New S 700 1 150 13 3,050 10 2,100 -
Alterations 1 - 2 300 2 150 2 300 -
Other New - - = = - - 2 = .
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Other New - - = = - - = = .
Alterations - - - - - - - - -
Misc. Denied/Refunded - - - - - - - - -
Permit Renewals - - - - - - - - -
Totall] 19| $ 5000] 22|$ 3,600|] 110|$ 23,600] 108 [$ 29,050] $ 34,800 83%|
SANITARY PERMITS (POWTS)
New 1,195 1,680 15 4,275 18 4,780 -
Replacement 1,925 560 29 7,305 32 8,870 -
Residential Reconnect 280 - - 3 915 2 560 -
Modify - - 1 150 3 580 1 150 -
Repairs - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
New - - 1 280 2 635 1 280 -
Replacement - - - - - - 1 280 -
Commercial Reconnect - - - - 1 280 - - -
Modify - - - - - - - - -
Additional Fees - - - - - - - - -
Total] 13| $ 3400] 10| $ 2,670 53 1% 13,990 55|$ 14,920] 9% 24,600 61 %I
NON-METALLIC MINING PERMITS
Annual Permit Fees - - - - 18 15,300 18 15,300
Total -1 $ S -1 $ - 18 [$ 15,300 18[($ 15300] % 15,300 100%|
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Special Exception - - - - - - - - -
Variances - - 1 375 3 1,125 4 1,500 -
Appeals - - - - - - - - -
Total -1 $ = 1[$ 375 3% 1,125 419 1,500 | $ 1,500 100%|
PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE
Zoning Change ) 1,125 1 375 15 5,625 10 3,750 -
Conditional Use Permits - - - - 5 1,875 5 1,875 -
Variance - - - - 1 375 - - -
Total 3|1 1,125 1]8% 375 21| $ 7,875 15| $ 5,625 | $ 8,625 65%|
MISC.
Rental Weatherization - - - - - - - - -
Wisconsin Fund - - - - - - - - -
Applied Funds - Code Enforcement - - - - - - - -
Fees & Forfeitures - - - 160 - - 1 860 -
Totall -[s 1 -ls  1eo| -Is 1 -ls  seo]s - 0%)
SURVEYOR
Certified Survey Maps 2 390 6 1,035 24 4,170 32 5,505 6,000
Preliminary Plats - - - - - - - - -
Final Plats - - - - - - - - -
Applied Funds: County Surveyor - 2,403 - - - - - - 9,500
Applied Funds: Special Survey Projects - - - - - 2,719 - - 15,000
Total 2|1$ 2,793 6|% 1,035 24 | $ 6,889 32| $ 5,505 | $ 30,500 18%|
GIS (Geographic Information System)
Map Sales - 15 - - - 70 - 85 200
Land Records Transfer - 4,465 - - - 22,217 - - 24,500
Land Information Grant - - - - - 9,500 - 9,500 9,080
Total -1 $ 4,480 -1 $ - -1$ 31,787 - $ 9,585 | $ 33,780 28%
GRAND TOTAL| 37 16,798 | 40 8,215 | 229 100,566 | 232 82,345| $ 149,105
Total 55%|




'un Date 09/09/19 08:11 AM

For 08/01/19 - 08/31/19

Periods 08 - 08

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Revenue Summary Report

Land Use & Zoning Month End Revenue

Page No 1

FJRESO1A
MER100-10-P&2Z

10

Account No/Desacription

Land Use Planning and 2Zoning

19-100-10-44400-000-000 Land Use Permits
19-100-10~44400-001-000 BOA Public Hearing
19-100-10-44400-002-000 PZ Public Hearing

19-100-10-44409-000-000 Non-Metallic Mining
19-100-10-44410-000-000 Sanitary Permits
19-100-10-45110-000-000 Fines & Forfeitures

19-100-10-46131-001-000 GIS Map Sales
19-100-10-46131-002-000 Strategic Fund

19-100-10-46762-000-000 Certified Survey Maps

19-100-10-47411-000-000 Interdepartment transfer/Land Records

19-100-10-49320-000-000 Applied Funds

10 Land Use Planning and Zoning

Budget
i Amount

34,800.00
1,500.00
8,625.00

15,300.00
24,600.00
.00

200.00
9,080.00

6,000.00
24,500.00

9,500.00
134,105.00

Period

_Amount

3,600.00
.00
750.00

.00

2,670.00

160.00

.00
.00

1,035.00

.00

.00
8,215.00

Y-T-D Percent
Amount Balance Received
29,050.00 5,750.00 83.48
1,125.00 375.00 75.00
6,000.00 2,625.00 69.57
15,300.00 .00 100.00
14,920.00 9,680.00 60.65
860.00 -860.00 .00
85.00 115.00 42.50

.00 9,080.00 .00
5,505.00 495.00 91.75
.00 24,500.00 .00
9.500.00 .00 100.00
82,345.00 51,760.00 61.40



Run Date 09/09/19 08:16 AM

For 08/01/19

08/31/19

GREEN LAKE COUNTY

Expenditure Summary Report

Page No 1
FJEXSO01A

MEE100-10-P&2

Periods 08 - 08 Land Use & Zoning Month End Expenses
Adjusted Y-T-D
Account No/Description Budget Encumb
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning
53610 Code Enforcement
19-100+10-53610-110-000 Salaries 295,706.00 .00
19-100 10 53610-140-000 Meeting Paymenta 1,425.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-151-000 Social Security 22,625.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-153-000 Ret. Employer Share 19,372.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-154-000 Health Insurance 61,985.00 .00
19-100-10-53610~-155-000 Life Insurance 589.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-210-002 Professional Services-SRV 9,500.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-210-003 Miscellaneous Fees 300.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-225-000 Phone Service 308.00 .00
19-100-10~-53610-242-000 Print Management 500.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-307-000 Training 95.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-310-000 Office Supplies 3,272.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-312-000 Field Supplies 176.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-320-000 Publications-BOA Public Hearing 750,00 .00
19-100-10-53610-320-001 Publications-Pz Public Hearing 3,000.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-321-000 Seminars 655.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-324-000 Membex Dues 100.00 .00
19-100-10-53610-330-000 Travel 792,00 .00
19-100 10 53610-352-000 Vehicle Maintenance 138.00 .00
53610 Code Enforcement 421,290.00 .00
10 Land Use Planning and Zoning 421,290.00 .00

Period Y-T-D
Expended Expended
34.6594.40 168,535.16

.00 275.83
2,567.49 13,724.85
2,272.50 12,282.91
4,469.44 36,447.54

51.06 370.75
1,150.00 6,850.00

.00 375.00

.00 .00

598.68 905.09

40,00 135.00
95.76 1,125.19

.00 .00

365.50 1,015.50

325.00 2,193.00

.00 125.00

.00 70.00

.00 82.00

111.81 351.37
46,741.64 244,864.19
46,741.64 244,864.19

Available Percent
Balance Used
127,172.84 56.99
1,149.17 19.36
8,900.15 60.66
7,089.09 63.41
25,537.46 58.80
218.25 62.95
2,650.00 72.11
75.00 125.00
308.00 .00
-405.09 181.02
-40.00 142.11
2,146.81 34.39
176.00 .00
-265.50 135.40
807.00 73.10
530.00 19.08
30.00 70.00
710.00 10.35
-213.37
176,425.81 568.12
176,425.81 568.12



Land Use Permits: 8/1/19 - 8/30/19

&
N
§

Green Lake
County

Parcel Number Town Site Address Owner Name Permit Fee | Project Cost Project
D02-00842-0000 Berlin 715 Klondike Rd P_eggy J Arnoldussen Pinkansly $ 150.00 [$ 15,000.00 Petached garage
D02-00504-0200  Berlin N8011 Forest Ridge Rd  Alan & Kerstin Lippart $ 400.00 |$ 208,000.00 pPwelling addition & detached garage
D04-00277-0300 PBrooklyn N6364 Forest Ridge Rd ason C & Mary J Pick $ 400.00 |$ 263,000.00 LSingle-family dwelling
D04-00527-0000 PBrooklyn N5811 County Road A ichael Scott & Heidi Viars $ 150.00 |$ 73,000.00 Replace roof system
D04-00998-0000 PBrooklyn N5568 Old Oak Ln Jodi Navta; Ryan Schulz $ 150.00 |$ 15,000.00 “Stairwaylwalkway to lake
D04-01104-0201 Brooklyn N5493 County Road A Floise E & Robert D Moodie $ 150.00 |$ 4,000.00 pand disturbing activity/grading
p04-02206-0000 Brooklyn N5400 Shore Dr ichael J White $ 150.00 |$ 10,000.00 Land disturbing activity/filling
D04-02108-0000 Brooklyn N5504 Shore Dr Kirstin & Thomas Gregor $ 50.00 |$ 850.00 Retaining walls & backfill
006-00541-0101 Green Lake N3094 Lake Shore Dr Alexandria & Ann Bovee $ 150.00 ($ 7,260.00 Retaining walls
D06-01224-0000 reen Lake WZOQB Tuleta Hill Rd anal i Brunette & Mark A Buth $ 150.00 |$ 35,000.00 Stairslwalkwaylbufferlfire pit/grading/filling
D10-00119-0000 J\nackford lN1 763 Village Rd ichele & Robert Leystra $ 5000 |$ 500.00 Move garden shed
D10-00151-0200 'Jlackford |N1 680 County Road S Bernice R Kutz-Schley, Cariton O Schiey $ 150.00 |$ 4,000.00 Petached deck
D10-00361-0103 |Vlackford County Road O Jason N Dykstra $ 150.00 }$ 15,000.00 Pole shed
D12-00516-0100 I\Ilanchester N879 Lane 7 William H & Rosetta L Bontrager $ 150.00 |$ 50,000.00 Agricultural building
D12-00541-0000 I\Ilanchester N594 County Road M hlarilyn & Samuel Schrock $ 150.00 |$ 15,000.00 Ehed foggl;icultural storage
D12-00568-0000 }Jlanchester 555 County Road M Jacob A & Mattie J Schrock $ 150.00 [$ 15,000.00 Adding lean-to roof to storage building
D14-00044-0000 harquette N2888 Cedar Rd Robert & Judith K Whirry Goodman $ 150.00 |$ 42,431.00 Pole building
D14-00386-0000 harquette w6694 Marine Dr Chris A & Anna Mae Foss $ 150.00 |$ 35,000.00 AﬂacheLgaragg, replace patio, add roof
14-00690-0201 IVIarquette 3335 State Road 73 Jed T & Joanna C Hofman $ 150.00 |$ 4,000.00 KAttached deck/patio
16-00512-0200 Princeton N4371 Nelson Rd Larry L & Leanne K Schultz $ 150.00 |$ 6,200.00 Retaining walls
D16-01121-0000 Princeton N4504 Fox River Dr Susan M Alderman $ 150.00 [$ 10,000.00 Petached garage
16-01626-0000 Princeton 5510 Oxbow Trail Gary & Barbara Meier $ 150.00 |$ 20,000.00 Add patio, replace patio boards & part of deck
[Total $ 3,600.00 |$ 848,241.00




Sanitary Permits: 8/1/19 - 8/30/19

Green Lake
County

y

=l
A

e

< X

Parcel # Town Site Address Owners Fee Permit Type
004-00247-0200 Brooklyn |W375 Brooklyn J Rd Daniel P & Joan Birkholz $ 280.00| Replacement System
004-00277-0300 Brooklyn |N6364 Forest Ridge RD Jason C & Mary J Pick $ 280.00 New System
004-00471-0300 Brooklyn |Lost Creek Rd Douglas J & Sandra M Linde $ 280.00 New System
006-00492-0100 | Green Lake [|W615 State Road 44 Troy Cotterill $ 280.00| Replacement System
006-01042-0200 | Green Lake |W1478 Spring Grove Rd Karen K & Stephen M Kennedy $ 150.00 | Addition/Modification
008-00265-0000 Kingston |[N1311 County Road FF H Harley J & Fannie W Yoder $ 280.00 New System
008-00352-0000 Kingston |State Road 44 Lavern M & Wilma J Yoder $ 280.00 New System
008-00529-0100 Kingston |W5974 County Road HH BKMS Enterprise LLC $ 280.00 New System
010-00082-0100 Mackford |[N2199 Tichora Rd Karen/Mark Jensen Rev Trust $ 280.00 New System
016-00864-0000 Princeton |W4987 County Road T John R Gardner $ 280.00 New System

Total $ 2,670.00




Land Use Violations - 10/03/19

Green Lake
County

. fﬁﬁ v

- ﬁx

Open Violations - Notice Sent

Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date |# Vios
002-00431-0100 Berlin N8230 County Road F Tamara L Thiel Junk 350-14 D and 350-21 C and D: Junk and 12 unregistered vehicles presq 11/14/2018 1
004-00998-0000 Brooklyn |N5568 Old Oak Ln Ryan W Schulz & Jodi M Navta Shoreland |New deck too close to septic 9/6/2019 4
014-00350-0000 | Marquette |W6592 Puckaway Rd Wesley E Smith Shoreland |Patios w/out permit; garage moved, modification of septic 9/6/2019 3

Open Violations - Final Sent

Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date |# Vios

004-00570-0000 Brooklyn |N5736 Spaulding Hill Rd Michael P Thresher Junk 350-14 D. - Appliances and furniture sitting in yard; Working on inven{ 5/24/2018 1
Sent to Corporation Counsel:

Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date |# Vios

004-00356-0000 Brooklyn |N Lawson Dr Egbert Excavating Inc Zoning Expansion of a use which requires new conditional use permit; Has st| 4/5/2018 3

10




POWTS Violations - 10/03/19

Green Lake

LN

-

County

ety

< X
L\ =Y

Open Violations - Notice Sent
Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Violation Description Vio Date # Vios Action Taken
002-00131-0200 Berlin N9205 32nd Dr Joseph Hoppa POWTS Failure Dug into mount w/backhoe 7/19/2019 1
004-00232-0000 Brooklyn N6698 County Road PP Glen J & Carolyn M Bennett POWTS Violation |Possible cesspool. 9/7/2018 2
004-00465-0500 Brooklyn N6026 Heritage Dr Terrence L & Dena E Williamson POWTS Failure Surface discharge from cell. 5/1/2019 2 Oked by Kinas; waiting for report
004-00690-0200 Brooklyn  |W2005 Irving Park Rd Beth, Bradley, Dean, Traci Chier POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 5/19/2017 1 Have proposal from Kinas
004-00366-0000 Brooklyn N6261 N Lawson Dr Linda J Baranowski POWTS Failure Tank Failure 5/9/2019 3
004-00293-0100 Brooklyn N6124 Lark Ln Ronald J & Carol K Bayer POWTS Failure Tank Failure 7/22/2019 2
014-00235-0000 Marquette |W5621 Pine S Rd Nathan E Schultz POWTS Failure Tank Failure 3/18/2019 1
014-00533-0000 Marquette |N3946 State Road 73 Kelly L & Diane White POWTS Violation |Surface Discharge of Effluent 1/16/2019 2
016-00112-0100 Princeton |W4537 State Road 23 73 |Patrick L & Lisa M Sorensen POWTS Violation |Tank lid not properly secured. 12/21/2018 2
016-00115-0100 Princeton |W4564 State Road 23 73 |Richard W Weber POWTS Failure Tank Failure 9/18/2018 3
016-00172-0000 Princeton |W3457 State Road 23 David J Bogucke POWTS Violation |Top of drywell collapsed. 11/30/2017 3
016-00383-0000 Princeton N4843 State Road 73 Jamie Haas, Kelly Hackbarth, et al POWTS Failure Tank Failure 4/30/2019 2 Loooking at bids - Wisconsin Fund
016-00770-0000 Princeton |W5897 State Road 23 Wanetta Hazelwood, et al POWTS Failure Tank Failure 8/13/2019 1
016-00798-0500 Princeton |N5588 Lock Rd Thomas Kujac POWTS Violation |Tank overfull/discharging to grou 11/1/12017 6
016-00801-0300 Princeton |N5591 Lock Rd Michael J Calamita POWTS Violation |Tank overfull/discharging to grou 9/29/2017| 14
016-00923-0000 Princeton |N4898 Ray Shorter Rd Progressive Rod & Gun Club POWTS Violation |Tank not structurally sound. 7/5/2019 6 Contacted
154-00089-0000 | Marquette (V) |150 W 2nd St Kenneth A & Jean A Koerner POWTS Failure Probable surface discharge. 4/9/2019 1
Open Violations - Final Sent
Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Vio Description Vio Date # Vios Action Taken
Sent to Corporation Counsel
Parcel # Town Site Address Owner Name Vio Type Vio Description Vio Date # Vios Action Taken

11



The Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee of Green Lake County will hold a public hearing in
County Board Room #0902 of the Government Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI, on
Thursday, October 3, 2019, at 5:30 p.m. to consider the following item:

Item I: Owners/Applicants: Gary L & Linda A Swanke Agent: Cloud 1, LLC — Jay Wendt,
Representative Site Location: N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000 (£ 40-acre parcel),
Part of the NEV of Section 1, TI4N, R11E, Town of Marquette, (+ 2.5 affected acres) Request:
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

All interested persons wishing to be heard at the public hearing are invited to attend. For further detailed
information concerning this notice and for information related to the outcome of public hearing items,

contact the Green Lake County Land Use Planning and Zoning Department at (920) 294-4156.

Publish: September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019

12



LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT

PUBLIC HEARING October 3, 2019

ITEM I: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP)

OWNERS: APPLICANT:
Gary & Linda Swanke Cloud 1 — Jay Wendt

REQUEST: The owners and applicant are requesting a conditional use permit to construct a
300-foot tall cell tower as well as a mobile service facility.

PARCEL NUMBER / LOCATION: The request affects parcel 014-00001-0000, located in the
NEY4 of Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette. The subject site is along County Road B.

EXISTING ZONING AND USES OF ADJACENT AREA: The subject site is located a quarter
mile south of the County Road B H and KK intersection. The parcel of land impacted by this
request is zoned A-1, Farmland Preservation District. With a few exceptions, the lands within
Y2 mile of the subject site are also zoned A-1. Apart from a used lawnmower shop located at
the above-stated intersection, the predominant use of the subject site and the surrounding
lands is agricultural.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / ANALYSIS: As eluded to above, the subject site is currently
being used as cropland. The proposal would include the equipment compound, tower, chain-
link fence, and three guy wire anchor locations. All of these are included in the leased area
being provided by the property owners.

Per Chapter 66.0404(4)(a) through (w), (See page 3 of 3), the only way this project could be
stopped would be if the owners/applicant refused to comply with the statutory requirements
that are reflected in the Green Lake County zoning ordinance. The Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department will make sure the owners/applicant adhere to these requirements.

The purpose of this conditional use permit hearing is to notify the public of the impending
project. This way the adjacent property owners have the opportunity to attend a public hearing
to find out specifics and give testimony, and to voice any concerns regarding the project.

GENERAL CRITERIA FOR REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS:

a) Will not have a negative effect upon the health, safety, and general welfare of
occupants of surrounding lands; and

b) Will be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious, be
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity,
and that such use will not change the essential character of the same area; and

c) Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses; and

d) Will not be detrimental to property in the immediate vicinity or to the community as a
whole; and

e) Will be served by essential public facilities and services such as highways, streets,
police and fire protection, drainage structures, and schools; the persons or agencies

Page 1 of 3

13



responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to adequately
provide any such service; and

f) Will have vehicular approaches to the property that shall be so designed as not to
create an interference with traffic on surrounding public or private streets or roads.

COUNTY STAFF COMMENTS: Normally, the Committee would be able to approve or deny
this project based on the zoning ordinance’s general criteria for review of conditional use
permits. However, the State of Wisconsin Statutes have determined that these projects are
effectively pre-approved so long as the project maintains compliance with Statutes. When the
Committee approves this conditional use permit request, the following conditions should be
required:

1. All of the provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and State Statutes shall be
adhered to by the owners/applicant.

2. A permit bond in the amount of $20,000 shall be provided to the Land Use Planning &
Zoning Department, prior to Land Use Permit issuance, which obligates the applicant to
restore the subject site back to pre-development conditions in the event that the tower
is taken out of service for a period of time exceeding 1 year.

3. The owners/applicant shall apply for and have been issued a fire number for the subject
site prior to land use permit issuance.

TOWN OF MARQUETTE: An Action Form requesting the Town’s input related to this
conditional use permit request was mailed to the Town Clerk on August 2, 2019.

Page20of3 14



(4) LIMITATIONS. With regard to an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2 collocation, a political subdivision
may not do any of the following:

(a) Impose environmental testing, sampling, or monitoring requirements, or other compliance measures for radio
frequency emissions, on mobile service facilities or mobile radio service providers.

(b) Enact an ordinance imposing a moratorium on the permitting, construction, or approval of any such activities.

(c¢) Enact an ordinance prohibiting the placement of a mobile service support structure in particular locations within
the political subdivision.

(d) Charge a mobile radio service provider a fee in excess of one of the following amounts:

1. For a permit for a class 2 collocation, the lesser of $500 or the amount charged by a political subdivision for a
building permit for any other type of commercial development or land use development.
2. For a permit for an activity described in sub. (2) (a), $3,000.

(e) Charge a mobile radio service provider any recurring fee for an activity described in sub. (2) (a) or a class 2
collocation.

(f) Permit 3rd party consultants to charge the applicant for any travel expenses incurred in the consultant's review of
mobile service permits or applications.

(g) Disapprove an application to conduct an activity described under sub. (2) (a) based solely on aesthetic concerns.

(gm) Disapprove an application to conduct a class 2 collocation on aesthetic concerns.

(h) Enact or enforce an ordinance related to radio frequency signal strength or the adequacy of mobile service quality.

(i) Impose a surety requirement, unless the requirement is competitively neutral, nondiscriminatory, and commensurate
with the historical record for surety requirements for other facilities and structures in the political subdivision
which fall into disuse. There is a rebuttable presumption that a surety requirement of $20,000 or less complies
with this paragraph.

(j) Prohibit the placement of emergency power systems.

(k) Require that a mobile service support structure be placed on property owned by the political subdivision.

(L) Disapprove an application based solely on the height of the mobile service support structure or on whether the
structure requires lighting.

(m) Condition approval of such activities on the agreement of the structure or mobile service facility owner to provide
space on or near the structure for the use of or by the political subdivision at less than the market rate, or to
provide the political subdivision other services via the structure or facilities at less than the market rate.

(n) Limit the duration of any permit that is granted.

(o) Require an applicant to construct a distributed antenna system instead of either constructing a new mobile service
support structure or engaging in collocation.

(p) Disapprove an application based on an assessment by the political subdivision of the suitability of other locations
for conducting the activity.

(q) Require that a mobile service support structure, existing structure, or mobile service facilities have or be connected
to backup battery power.

(r) Impose a setback or fall zone requirement for a mobile service support structure that is different from a requirement
that is imposed on other types of commercial structures.

(s) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 1. or 2. if a greater height is necessary to avoid
interference with an existing antenna.

(t) Consider an activity a substantial modification under sub. (1) (s) 3. if a greater protrusion is necessary to shelter the
antenna from inclement weather or to connect the antenna to the existing structure by cable.

(u) Limit the height of a mobile service support structure to under 200 feet.

(v) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to indemnify or insure
the political subdivision in connection with the political subdivision's exercise of its authority to approve the
application.

(w) Condition the approval of an application on, or otherwise require, the applicant's agreement to permit the political
subdivision to place at or collocate with the applicant's support structure any mobile service facilities provided or
operated by, whether in whole or in part, a political subdivision or an entity in which a political subdivision has a
governance, competitive, economic, financial or other interest.

Page30of3 15



Please type or use black ink Retum to: Green Lake County

Planning & Zoning Department
571 County Road A
Green Lake, WI 54941

GENERAL APPLICATION
Fee $375 (not refundable) Date 07/11/2019

Zone Change from to _

Conditional Use Permit for COmmunication Facility/Tower WI/WOL”!@ Service Qza (l‘tvt/
¢

Other

PROPERTY OWNER / APPLICANT
Name SWANKE, GARY L & LINDA A

Mailing Address N2797 COUNTY ROAD B, MARKESAN, WI 53946
Phone Number 920-767-1957

Signature Date

AGENT IF OTHER THAN OWNER
Name Cloud1, LLC. (Jay Wendt Representative)

Mailing Address 417 Pine Street, Green Bay, Wl wi 54301
Phone Number 608-852-6170 jay.wendt@bugtusselwireless.com

Signature i?’ Wh Date 07/11/2019
PROPERTY INFORMATION
Town of Marquette Affected Parcel Number(s) 014-014000010000  Affected Acres 2-5
Lot ____ Block ______ Subdivision (or CSM)
Section1__ Town 14 North Range 11 East

Location / Address of Property.

Current Zoning Classification A-1 Current Use of Property Agriculture

Detailed Description of Proposed Use Communication facility and tower for wireless services

PLEASE PROVIDE A DETAILED SITE PLAN WITH THE APPLICATION

Fees: Zone Change $375 tireun Lak

4 IRty
Conditional Use Permit $375.00 § et
Variance $375.00 : aRl =
Special Exception $375.00 ﬁ&/ PZP-010 (04/09)

16



I ﬁivw DB CLONS

1k M X ATL &

BOTE ¥ LLA THE O Lo € D04H LDAG & *3 rEALLY A

el

AERIAL VIEW OF SITE

cloud]_

KINGSTON

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

Thed
-
W S

GENERAL NOTES

», RAMAKER

& ASSQCIATES INC
TUm LM ML seavaide

58 Conrrtbuiinity D SaURTitpy Wt 833831 |7
0080454100 mJummns.r.

vk e Y
YIRS AL AT

cloucu,

417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
IGREEN BAY, W1 54301
Pt {920) 840 Ova7

CELOHTION LF reOrOey AL UN
WOFALYS ADEMRTT OF «FE o0

10 OBTA2 HAALEIN O EARIICIFANTS Ut R K LETRIY.)

CACATIES £2POVE YIRS NG 11 A SCEIMY

DIGGERS HOTUNE 81 | OR
1-800-242-851 |

ABCONSN STAIUIE B2 O 75 (E974) KECRE LD MY,
PP

CHAEL L 33
PINSKE
18347

'.“r X

griana
g e
e s,

r  SATCPTANDINS
> SITCNLATONS

.

G O.tasll NIF 1A AT A A FIKTTO
2 BEAL ST N

351 nAa

@ S0P LU . ATON

S M2 DETALS

€ atrorans

Haere
TUTY IAN
Grondiees
GHOARDMIG HAN

4 POADIIG LETALY

N E—————

%[

ote cara
ALY VA (o H
rorss,

fOurTr £CA 18
PrITU AL, @) D40t
P29 LA COLY

PCCLPANCTY Ly £D
=34

hoo »

A Y BALNICS

17 ¥AZ STEITT MOOK
#1015 LAY, A1 54390

It (J20) 2940 D147

e T e

CONSIA N EH a2l T s

YALSASINK § ASSOOALLS, 11:C
0%5% CARACTY Lirl T
SALY CITY, 4153381
CONTACY STP.E &LErt,

"N {C30) G4 atoT

PMAS - astevfiromarr com

[As 120 0 014 UDOOS OLOU

hrnee 4.44% A’ 18 25° AT B3
e NI 21 BAS A
boww rire st

2

.
rra——
2230AIE, A DAY 14 >
It LA LTI
| | I ETRL “‘1
I \
{
Iy

DU rxauoulé
i

8

¢

e Teacar m

rree LA BT20 57, 11T

KINGSTON

TITLE StfET

SCALE. none

T

REEEY
SR -1

Sorve

17



Mo - ab

dwsi =l

VAV §TUAS

FIRYS LT

NOJGOND

NV I LS TV IAG

¥

TP T TR
OO Tevt1dfer]

CI NI

si1022220 2y

i

Z¥O04 LIRS

2r10-008 (028) Hd
10CYS WA ‘AVA NFIHD
INKLLY |

.Hvaoﬁo

b MO e g2y s
TR (U S

WOYIRTITY A 001Y-EYOB09 |
EBGEE IAAND YRS 50 AUnuNIO) 650 |

AL TR S

ONI SIUVISOSSV R

HINVINT Y

O. V)| = e
AT VRV A NV T A0S MIVAIAO |

SIUT LD [6) “Asd TKTLYION WY
™ O 11437135V ITe OF 1IF0XT84

) B 0T woumvano L
Ly T I RO L L

18



Kfgabares
i

-

traes it 2

Jax\ ¥ iy

© arr=

avq Pretes by Bigmarros Aw & O

/7 \ | 7Y RAMAKER|,

‘ b 8 ASSOCIATES, INC. |
2ORIN 855 Community Dy, Seuk City. WY 53583
603-6434100 www.Ramahercom

Souh City, WE » vllmar, 1AM
Wocdclitf tahe, N) « fGayaimon iR

cloud]_

LTI 6= BUNTICS Ty Samear G dra s,

rorpm— Ty v p— e ey

AP oren (. 284aae ! raeon (O

€ Wrarr

H
| - 417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
o GREEN BAY, W1 54301
3 PH.: (720) 9400147 )
| :
I'; %
| "
o (8 E
] E
PEOPOSED CORMPOLID LOCATION 3 g H
ExtSTUE ONERIOAD ——e l E
CLICIRICAL Lbe — —_— 1
rrorose0 mwn{g“‘h————_ ) H
FATSTING WATIF LUE LOCATION TD B e e i e Ete e EIG LD PIIRALICE J;
FROFCACD CIAN L. PEIKT AT ]
\ GUY NCIOR (DCATION I : - a | rastiG mom o war
sG R FYDPOSCD SAMTTY FOUES. TYP O (3t / / 1] |- emtac anocene
0 3 A S 11 10 be CoasELeD .
ROPOSID 30 WLE TASIENT TO GUY ; ¥
ANCITOR LOCATKRL TYF (3) GAY L9ES / / . f
. . s
PYOPCILD 4T ol GPAWTL COMPOUIRD
FROFTRZD TN TOWER, _\\ litid i \\ F
FYOrOSID (00| OO LIASE AFRA \,.._l L y
l \K | ] ] t
el Sl { = ] 1 | (ROPERLD CRALTL ACLTSS UPLE
_? ol | s N HTTT |0 rorma coraso F
[N
[ e . FRDFTERMD O WP ACLISD N0 i
| UTAITY CASEMEHT L
\ L \ {
Py CO% 160 0" U PADTS, T5T It T ] lz
2% 010 (4D OF LASEMONT. TP - ] [ s
A == s
LBTIG Farcr, BOWDAET N o 5 (TS = m H
/ N e I o UT710I N1
N -
/ ~
N o
4 = KINGSTON .
’ e waveen T : t
cowity roao b §
l corniitars, 8154914 t
Crzes Lare Coumity H
SL S LIE KT r. e 1M 2o+ E——
N
¢ OVERALL S1TE PLAN E
I 0 EY oF 200(4
1 = It
'- e R {
< e 22° 34 * - h 3
OVERALL SITE PLAN o) T ]
SOAL: 1 = 100 W Tore C-2

19



= patut e

ALDOY

=

€3 el

Tekby, A

SEN wal Pk " T

L2 wal L) ®ubt

14 Kl S22 0 2]
NV 2UIS

1T

o W TIRRETFTE e #e|

S0V 30T

VIAYR IV 2V N30

NOLSONM

LG Y23 dord ™mu S

LT

i

EXAR IRl 0.

s D)

- — i —— > ———

2940006 (026) “Hd
10CYS W "AVE NBBHD
ZHOOV LH3ULE AN LY

,—wzoﬁo

A s o OO oWy KL Ff AT W o hS S8 LA s 4} 2 k) AP DDD S1 Fai) T \LI N D I s ] T B e Wi 3 By e T L 3y Tl S dy | el Y WRied A Bl

MATUBUICATY o (0 el
HVS ITLIAY « 1A 'ASFD

PRRomM
vy

FVVAMEY L ) S

| oM s3vI00SSV %

UINVTAT Y

LIOYIRUIRT A 001 V9 $09
€sts WARANYS i Ayunimo 66p

&

#HlA0n

1TV
ALTUN O £F Q3504T4d
-

e

33 $0I3y
WA 20 QIGICd

L} O~

NVl JUS
\
\
S, SRRSO vy. 0~ — O
I
i
|
|
8
SREHL Ty g [
UVILAROOD OL RUPALNDD £ .
= VDI GE0 I8 LTHY O KDL 2
& GNIG #Id GITHT 44 1 |
ARODICHVL ARIICId — - | ”
\!_.I.I.ug Sy
= 011 o0 o6 i
*
\\ } - .o.uc/._ P ~.a:huh __
/ =1 W o _ 11
8 q = w |
= / e ry : —pam e - —
TSN e T3 :
% q Tl 13 L (U psorzt | |
+ + = ¥Isy 35YT MG 02500
T lNﬁdl*./ Q 1 |
05 = oq o 12eav2 | !
N ! an_f‘l. i T LBTI0) SV AS000 7 B |
OV Wl Y * o i OO OYd (HISIEI g
AN Q350084 ~ ! #RNEIL ﬁ ¥ SN i 0.6 S0 | | 0960404 I nw
Ay 88 QLTS TFOMT . CTYRN 5.8_R5
DI OFVI0RI T IDALID I PO & ¢ / legq &
ja - " q
e 01—} N gx
| N e % I 38
o /ﬁ/n “
My , (1 DS syr) _
| N ¥R 26V 948 G004
» ' /7/' QY3 L6WUD3 2L32003 | |
e | a D320 || TYIG 000N
: A il _.l i e U
\ AN N lw 1ZUAYD IAUNDT Tannd
i
s
t 551 —A £ oo SR g \ :
"
— e L 2.91 q i
CHADHNOD
LEVED £ * OV BIROKTI ] |
| |
la
v povis
oa * oo d!l....klh\ll‘lc.-
1 e o s e e el

WOLET] ] T GICE LD T gy A popay Dep LTWRER) | Grer 921 0 W DY AL TT0 PPN P aT ase 7D

i (D)

R A
TATTINN yowery) &

95 S T0sT
Sy ey Y

20



s

fors

Frope ¥ hescrxos vz - bt Loeves
ETVX )

“are 3%,

©

-

X0

ar

C Uyl de sppdsisian 2evg AT N €' 2DA4EY Poguon T deq PReed by Maende or lm

FIOPORD MTTTIZIAS, TYP
PIOPOMD & UG POO
/—fwn BLACON
FOO O (IGHYRLG v 0

]
TOP OF 1ty

umm.

5 1 Or ran uﬂ?lt‘l‘%‘
o TIAAL

12
PUTUE CO LOCATOR
B D meoeme,
| ~__rmer eoi0cuion

axoa?
\___numxe ca toiéxpu "

207

28

2 X 3 3

2921 87,

@

LRI SRR X I X X I

(XX )

XD

IO70° 070

A2

OC8C

FPOrCAZD GUNTD TOWER

Jr—— PECPURID iCL BrOGE
PROFOALD FQARLZ 1T

Y— FYOrCEL D FOICID CRNOND
4

L

{ZADE

oL
ST wr DATA SemL1S
POL COXIZCT LDADYG

it

Mt ofCToe
ﬂ s
I l I,
GOAL RSFPR

POTTRIU PAIEL  wame

AIEHA

COAM CAMP § e

ConvzCIon

MALING APY —

PANEL ANTENNA MOUNT DETALL

XKNZA

®

PRt BEACCH =,

{RRAMAKER

% ASSOCIATES inC

TouS SMPAOTIS D h LR
dqitmn.nu B 6k €liyewi 33533
FOK.A43 41 IM«metﬂm
CANK G VIl - Wioar. A0
Wooth LAl M 0 fdzdinid '

cloucn

417 PING STREET FLOOR 2
GHEEN BAY, WA 84201
PH.. (920) 840-0147

Ty FOUes 1Y OF (3) /0 2% DWA. Fe,

PPOrOACD SAre
42 BI10 GFDLD WTh TOP CAP AMD WARI NG TAFT

PTOMQSCD CHIAR] LWS. FTIHCE AXOUND
ADCANOS

CUY ANCTOR

PPIIFOSLD GUY MO, TP OF (3) s oo/

SITE ELEVATICN

SCALZ 1” - a2

Fan\
O

CPA APTTTIDIA =y
Z

3 HZ*0.D. P CAr
™

[ o raax

R

T NoE-X

\
N PEOrOSED ANTEIIIA CABLES

LM TRAPTIT KT

SAPETY GRATID WA TOUDE

BRDLE LAy

3 1/2° 0.0. RTCT AL FOST,
CUT POST 10 SUT biY #E0. TR

ARICAIPLD 1D

ANTHZA CALE BOIDIIG RADUD
PP MAIPACTLRIR | TAUALLYS

GUY 10478 — [
COUDATION - |

IEsntD COACT .

PLTPt 4~ ATTIATY U e M, X

o

=3

|

=:J

N

10 BE AALED R

1CTIZ: ANY POISTS EDOANMSIG M‘ll
§ SONOTILX S
CORA/ALL Y FOVMEIIG m'nw

EQUIPMENT TO TOWER RISER

’
N\
\

\

SCALE. 11D

nmwx

/ &:/:_-LM‘.' SID(TYP) N\

O oD CHATE \

:'I: :‘:“vm = Ay, OWZIZA1D
KINGSTON

o 8 wers «
CLARTY PDAD B
CrTTv AL, Wi 34914
ATt AT CORetY

Py ETaIr | e b b £, A e U D Bt O e

SITE £ELEVATION

o 20 40 4
INCE K - Aty

22494 - 20

Tk A4 )




Lo S

fegrer = - & Uinne

ran\ o 1e

© orecne race

Ynqstom [T Ang Oretes Dy blumac ow As 27, 201

LU B dppasts inc st rmp AP@ror & 0B 4442

AU FO5T5 TO
¢ CATTO
168t 10r

WAL APCUAD '
e B |

oe rorcz AN

1O @ CARE

" Q0 3¢n 40

107 O 2¢CTION (v ¥ 3 1T G SeCTION (1Y § e -l
ongr.rosY

AL AT GATE |
MO comir |
rOST

\

|
33" EaALE \
l 5
|
4
F

FOD CATr
rost 4

1895 0 00 AT GATT
AD CORIZR PO

LECT WA POMOW
CORIOURD LrADE

I TR oy I EL T

1 66°0O 0. GATZ -1'
TAME L2068 rS

FENCE AND ACCESS GATE DETAIL

IRERIMAAEAEwE tmewr L

TS OO0 AT GAlE
AMD COvIZR FOST '

0N wire 7135 P00 AT

corigr Fost

SLNL WIS

FECFOSID GUT Wit

I-—-UTO 1o

{- & 10 10—

=

FPOFCD 278
g POAT s
PROPIERD 2° 0
e e
. Jt—-——" -

ri —

PIOPOSED 37
@ ront

{3) FPOFOALD SAFTTY
oS T

FROPOSED GUY LINE FENCING

PRDAQAZD CTIANL 1378, THCE AROUNIO
GUY MiCnOm \OCATION

SCALE 1D

_@

O

ocore

1T T3 SCCTION COVERS The REQUERIMENTS FOR TIZ MATERLALS LD Ti CONTRICTICH OF HTE
FENCDIG AND GUY AFZA STNCHIG SR 12 MUAL A DFAWHGS FOR OCTAQS

2 SFEON RECLIENEKTS

FT NTRIRE_FABIX, FTTHICS, HAPDNATZ A0 STITL MEUIDOES USED POv. STE AZPA FTICDIG SMALL BY

(740D HOR CORLONGT LAATIRCAL.

43 AL HON COreOSE MATERIAL SIALL BE APPROLTD DY TIE FYQECT MANALSE.

28 Anr DAMAGE TO GALVAIEDNG OK HOT CCRP D302 COATNG CURING CONSTRLCTION SHAlL BC #TPAPLD
ATRONG 1O AMUPALTINZKS rECOMLE HOTD UTIHODD STALLATION FPACTICT

3 rrvee FOBTS

¥ TRR1 O CORIZR FOSTS SHALL O DETZEARIZD T8 OM STASFS AND FROPPATY £ WISTALSD Ry
THE FICISIINED (AMD SN TYOR LRISER COMIRACT f TR Alarfa ApE NOT FP2afNT Oy 0O HOT
COUrOes) TO Tie 1T AUV, CONMAT With Tnf (LORCT MANIAGER.

32 CONERS AND GATR FOST fOR (TR 2HALL B2 287" 00 GALVANCTO PIT LIALSS SrPQPTD
omrRant

33 COMIR POATS SHALL B2 SCT WIHIGH QN K {11 OF DISDSHONS RDCAIIU O TRE 12 AL

34a FINCE FOBTS SHALL NE VIKIICALY PLLALD B9 ALL AAIZS WITrT M2 9iSH 11722

39 COMER ¢ GATE FOBT FOLYMATIONS SHAL BE A MALUAL POUR PITT (4} DEZP O Sit ReCr@3 (69
BLLOW THE FEOST LN, WICTEVER 13 CHLATER, WTH RETSMUAL SU DICH (6 CLEAPANCE BFTATEN
BUTIOM OF FOST A+D BOTIOM OF T naLe

3G CONEP POATS AO GAE MOSTS SPALYIG STALL BE FRUAL WITR A 1211 FOCT (10 MAMAA) SPACHG
GAIL rOST SPAQG AND SCLONC LOCATINGS SIALL e 85 ACCD= DANCE WITh SITE CLAN ANG SHAIL DE
SIRIOLD PPORCY MANALER.

4.7 AL FOSTS SrALL BE CATRD.

36 ALCONUE, GATE ND DO FAELS UL MATE MM ..° DML ITY. RALINAL TPUSS 9003 witn
ML LED  HOFICONTAL BRAZE RDOS, ¢ 12 " REY0OR DMIWSI0N FPT, SrALL BE #ISTALID
arTaren FOSTS

39 ATOPRAL [} AR 1D ) CALMITED FIPT SHALL DE RS3TALLD BETATZH rOSTS

3.)0 AL 7O COMEES FTISTD AXD DOTIT GATE FOSTS SetAlL B8 COMECTED TO Tt NTZ GPOUDIG
STSTEM (RZPER TO GPOADNG SYSIEM STAIDACD]

4 care

AT LOCATION OF GATE STLL COTPORA TO THE STE FAN. CATE SUP SHALL DE FYR FLAN SITCIRANONS.

A2 ALLIJOKTS BEPATES TLERAN, GATE .21 S SHALL DE wTLOTD CR HfA Y ATTUNGS FROONONG FXGTD
A WATEENGHT CONRECTIONS

4.3 GATE MinCED HMNALL FEOVIDE (O 00 DECPIE RADRYS GATE 537 &G, AL IMIGE €278 SHALL B€ () Tt
WeDE AND CTR/BAZ WUT TO DEIER, LAUTRORLITD INTeY,

44 CATE STOP3 21 O€ BETALED AID STIALL IEAD CATE BI VI POESTION.

4% BAFELD WIPE CAWD SWL B BIBTAULD Or TOF OF GATED. ACTGQUATL QLEARANCE SYWALL bF
LA TAREZD 10 ALDW GATZ OFEPATION

45 GAIE SNALL BE BATALED AUMD A SHALL OFTY AT LDSE PP2ELY

47 GAIR POSTS SIAL HOT B SAYED A9 A COvILY POST

48 1ME FOULOAYIS GATE TITT SHALL BE FrOSWED AMD MATALID AD $INCANT QN 1 1R FLAN A1y
NIRINED WTH TNE FROXC) MATIAGEP,:

RAMAKER

& ASSOCIATES INC
Foow MR LTI BN
44§ Communiiy 07, Saun iy, Wi 53883
#0h 34941003 www.RaINAMLIOM
Sauk Crty, YA« \Wilhiaae, pRE
WoorlcHif Lare, M« May il

[Ty e

cloucﬂ_.

417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
GREENBAY, WA 54301
PH (020) 8400147

s aan ety

>

ST I L L S B T [T

o~ varte

o Ttas

wir) zat | exatBre

[y

BT AT, oIS

KINGSTON

Aiaa e o

COLRTY #0AD D
GAZLIIAPE, W1 8444
GRLTN WA Z COMITY

oz Dy 1)14 00001 0AN0

awe1 1 %8

FENCE DETALS

vy

SCALE: NONFP

N 44491

- e T

F= c-5

22



E

— =

- M ipniaces

L

s RAMAKER

| & ASSOCIATES INC

Vs BEAL VB D WL
24" 70 | 144 ROCK ’L'“

R | BTl .'i Erd ~ I 7 T 835 Communiiy D1, Seuk Clty W 33483

IR MAN SPTL TR RIKPP

oy

hppe b by 2

copant

‘

©

P

Vender e o TT 1T

Farey

NI Iy B e A S

— FOICED ASEA ? “,/ : )/77 % I) - 7 e “}/ /}. _“7/ ) 608-843-4100 www.Ramakyicuai
e e @ \/ ¢ ¢ 7 % GRS auk Clty, V4 - Wil 1241
== = s £ ﬁﬁ%\%\ﬁ/\@ﬁﬁ 2&@ o T e M
Wi c el = TEUNRUNIRIN RN RN R
rq_m.._l{ﬂ__ 4 OF ¥ 1PAPRC BOVD TN =T B ] : =y l
m m; €* 0P 3* 1AP1.C BOHO DR BRPAMIR Famd = aTRY et 1O 124 :Tﬂ:m__ _m Il_,m___l _.' E.._I 'Z
== et | o ] st | |} o [ [ o | |
=TT T TT=1TT cloudl
GRAVEL ACCESS RDAD ~ GRAVEL COMPOUND CAIATING MICEADE (GHUD COMPOLID 417 PINE STREET n.oén:
EZWNETS J acaie @ € PTIAONE ALL DFLAIECS) GREENBAY W 54300
PH (920) 840-0147
wre
K2QLORCIVINT LIS COIPTIM 10 DT RZQUITUNNS
QF ASTM AG 1S GPADT CO @
= PR P SPEQACATIONS -
] I-‘L
1
g
5
8
;a CONCRETE PAD DETAIL ~
> Eonars &)
¥
3
E
3
L] PYXOI0E K VAP AS PEQARRID 93P AP
SrALL BF MICAMAL OF C* w1 CRAMETEY
AL ®IP RAP TO AVTRALT 10O 1295 '
| SeE TRy P
-; It-- 4% M 54 BAR 52° LONE 19) 1OTAL FGUAL SPACYD / 4 san g SrWLL OF LVE ATl w8 TrT OF Pre
84 BAY 1347 LONG ¢4) TOTAL. TQUAL SPACZD 4° THCH CONCFLTE PAD COVRUGATED ATHL QAVIET Wilet PUYID
CHETAALL SET Ui 4° CRAAVTYL DED AND
EGQUIPMENT CONCRETE PLAN -~ BALY. FILL WITH GPAVEL
AL HID @

—

Ko

<

MPALs Lo Lrng AT nad

PPOADE STONE WIZFIR TO O\ TaT

ALY MALE 3° QLZAR SI0NE ONTR

HOH WO T GZOTEATRE PADSIC,

WITN | OF 1° WASHED SFOIT oLy {
FAGHG INOOALHG AON 9
s tat iisnrrom <
-y TUAL s 0027018 |3
CUT BACK FARTH AT S
A5 ANTAR AD FRL m +
[ CRD WITH 2P KAP NGSTON

LN
COLTY FOAD b
CorTH LML, W) 84914
L1 LA L COUNTY
0o

CO#FUTATTD CALVNICTD STIEL -
QLM KT WITH NARZD £1@) WALL E
OPT M4 4" CPAVIL IO ARI BALK =1 ¢
PH1 WITH GaAvVTL

=y

hary

\\ SITE DETAILS

.'-_- _"-_ < "¢
=== =

=
A

' ===

\ SCAILEF NONF

% e

SECTION AT STEEL CULVERT N PLAN AT STEEL CULVERT
EZnan \J SOAES HTD @ s 44491
wodes C-&




-

Lirglecrs
k=4 |

3.

Faraes § hoge ey, ez
N T

T

RAMAKER |

& ASSOCIATES INC

100w AMFLUTER UWHLD

#53 Convnunlty D, 3aua Ciey Wi 33383
608-893-4100 wwwi RainalesLoIn

Citz. Vol

or 1Al

\Vvoodchit Ni Hayatnun, R

cloudl

417 PINE STREEY FLOOR 2
GREEN BAY, Wi 54301
PH. (820) 540-0147

—
Wor G TET PAPL #4157 o Ty S B Aok ) A

T s

tingetor €O b Prrcrd by hirrder or L

et M crse” 20RO PrpALdior & 2B

(2} POPOSLD STUD FROPOSED GUY TOWEY.
o PROPOSED CONDUT STUB

Urs ATt Cars AT
rao
k AT CAILE LADODER,

e v oracor S \}\ - PROPOSID 2 BADGE

Orreg
L rETr CCAKE RENT PAD

(2}0POUND 2° WC CONDANT Wilhs CAP \\
10 r2OrOSED BTAT CONCATIE PAD

...4._..._..._...._..._.,_.,_.._..‘.xt\_‘.

14)rrOrOMD COITUN

HIB UrD AT FAl :\

PEOPOSED 2° X FGROUHD CONDIAT $R0O14 FROFOSED
UGHT CORTRDLLTR TD TOWTR LADDZR

U
g 2* PN C COMDLET  CAT 5 PROM LGHT COMIRDLLER,
3 TO PQUIPMENT CADSETT POR UGHT ALMUA CADLE

[
£ epy 2* ULCTRICAL COMDUKT RO SUB FANZL
T RERNMAAEHT CARHET

[y

PEOPOBLD LIABILY CALILT e ) ~ . o b
PROFCEED PUTSKE CABIIT —~ \ \ . . ru 5
3 R - | ———— exoroeen ote2 suo raserL
POFDEID NS T xS @ ) [ !
2O FCATTE T RO \\E \ e PYOPQSLD AUTCRIATIC TRAIBTER SATFCH ?
4
b R FROPCOI0 BTW SUD PANLL )
H —
l : e PPOCTLD 3-GMs TR PALS. O ) ’
------ PROPOSED h TVAME — )
s ]
\, b rroraseoucn ‘K
. conrROULK -
' \\ o TR e
s AL A%, w2018 |3
< (20 PARALLEL #1219 OF 300 bEMA. EACH I 4” 5O e
1" 40 UILteCIOLD FNC COHOET TEOM FYOPOSD N FASE-( 2 y
TPAIBPORMEP. TD METEK PACT, PROFOALD #i20rS / 1
L 10 o€ 3Cn 60 FiC KINGSTON N
\ \ /™ FROTUBID 1RASFOKL K LDCATION / ;
\ \\‘ Fi / ey ¢
SOMRTY ¥ -]
PYDPTBLD LICIRCADLID OLECTNG L. : bt N
. : I CONTRACTOR YO CUOVDRIATE WTTH LOCAL / (SRERILEAE, 5 S g g
PPOFDRID 2* FELR CONDT TO LCUNMENT PAD. g . orrrn Lo COuTY
CAP STLR) P AT PAD \\ \\ TS SeL SHeLTC | / GHIDI LNE COUITY I
FEOFUSED FTEIR STLD UF T - ’\ >/« e it
\ : UTILITY PLAN
P ¢ s c— | c—{ — — — —t —
0 2.5 5 o
L4na G:?; :
UTILITY PLAN _—
EoorEE () [E= 44491
walke E-1




oY L

o hipatares

~

frac ihaxsr vz
U2 T8

't

v

X

Suy Peried by Shear o cul

on C12Baas>t Famton O

C AL Ber A ITTeds S8 2 00

FPOrURLD JO LONS HIKAILD GROUD BAD FOR. GUY

Catiir 7 IMKRATID Z° QST OF GrOLD | S22 DETAL ;.12_2
—

— TP eOrost GuY e, Tt

= {1) FROPQAD 3" LOHG VEULATED
CEDUD LEAD TR COMER POST

FPOrTaLD GUIT ATOR
ACCTSS GATE

= L}
—————
———
ITT——— &

— / T ——
rerrooen Gur arcmoe — /
SIS GPOUD NG / —
1) rROFUELD & LOVS _/

FeOTORL0 CHAN (B PTIKT AvOUHD
CLY AN O LOCATION, 17 SAUAILD CEOND LEAD
0% ANZTOR FADOUT

'/(” PPOrOSED 3' LONG HISRAIZD
GROUND LTAD PTR CORIEr FOBT

FROPOSED GUY FENCE GROUNDING
SCAE TS @

v)

HORH

8° P C BT WHL TOF TO B e
4* AT toaen CRADE

recrosst et ——— |

GrDUND fiG

(21 PROPORLD 5 LONS wISUATID GROAD =~}
LEAPS x¢CLIREC FOR BTA2 FATH

1 PPOFDSRD & LONS DORAAILD CROD
I PADS F2OLPTD POX NUTLAE CORLLATOR
CQNIT CABIZTD

EUECIPIAAL 1O ra (a0 EXXUAZIT OF OIS

LB DAX LIOUINED QAFCTLY 10 TOWE P —

b4F 3 LDNG GCARATED GROVAD UAD =
AT reOroNeD KT 84002 MOBTS, TYP

|
|

(2} FOrDLED ¥ LONG BISUMATID
| POV LLADD £20USLD FOR
|
|

111 FORPNEIT CABIET
) OPAE

B* N CTEST wrtl YOr TO BE.
4* ABD.t TO0SN CRALT

{1} PPOrOSID 5 3DIG HBUTATID GIOR T
LLAD PTGUIIO FOK BTW FAD

WHT PUCE TO BACIPUL  ARIST SDNCATE 25
THAN S NS (IIST S23LETSE FCTLES JUST
H2 IMALIY 1O 1«02 CT MAAGEK.
CATLENY UL OF IDLD (T8 NCTLezs 1ALE
€Lt apCTNTID OY FRQULCT RAHAGE R

\(ll 3 LONG RIAAATID GROWSID LPAD

FOR ITYCE COMER FOAT TYP AY
(4) CORIZRI ¢ CATE FO2TS

I
e CIOWIO CrAl La. PFTHCE COMUR
oSt 10 CROWD #2C. TYP

s e 92 GALVANLTZO WPE COrCTOR
#OUTLO FROM TOWER UG TO
CROPUDZD ' LONG MISAAND

LyOLe(DLAD TV OF 3i, NP
CLINL 1G 2
e rrOPODED TONTE
\ CrOUID eMG
CATL GROLID 52
¥
{1102 TeegD SO COPPLY.
COHUUCTOR ROUTRD PRDAM
AVUD

ocse bar 10
TOATR GROARID ¥20G

{11 3" LONG NOIRAIID GEORD LEAD AT
FYOrTBLID UTRITY FACY. TYP (1} POST

0
PEOFCALD METIR CEORDIG ROTTEI N
FYOM CIDARD P#IG ETWORS

CEORNDS $C AL

ALV =D -TRT R
[PEYTCNSSE Y

PYTeTE

4
[
A VAt T vl

COIAL 4G 4 Fd ol e SESShmec o= |

RAMAKER

& ASSOCIATES INC |{

16N M LY A Uil
853 Community Dt Sauk City, Wi 33333
6008-643-4100 wwv Rainakarcuin

Couk Citv. VN1 - Vabinar atti |
Viootttint tase. N o Hayainon. i I
I3
i
4
<
1
cloudl ;
417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
GREEN BAY, W1 54301
PH: (320) 940-0147
[y !z

— _—_h§

AP
st Q2772019

KINGSTON

)
CIrTH LA, W1 5S4 ] 4
CATEH LS COWTY

TALIR Qv 22zl S2rrl

GROUNDING PLAN

T—erne — Plewdy wrmeer T

(o] avs 75 (1
[ENCTRYTS I RN =7 ‘
1° =378 I
o i - GROUNDING PLAN o SETTY ¢
NEZ I eTs _._(,34_....._-'

25



A b izaes
)
o g

.

Srac laxen x
iz

FaLE

©=rer=

Py bense or Jn J7 2D Y

Actdrior G 2044421 ) mgior CT bna

%

WP AT ——P

CONTNACION TO FKODNIDE AKD #iSTALL ALL COA
ATIACIAIN 10 TOWI R HAYDAAPL ¢z QUMD 1O
AZTOARIO0ATE o

QO1¥ACTO®, TO PrONVIDE AID isTAL ALL
ICF DRDCLE NAZrDA ART V2 G EID 1O
ACTOLNLTOATE FeOPIEELD GCAY

™
/‘WWYMK

| — FrOrOSED GROu

GROLAS) KB ENDEE v o |
1 rost nr |

I} ATACIED 10 e Tate,
£3 Kr gaCr 2
|~ rOFOSED 0C ARG COPPLE,
sruce 48D STRANDLD FROM GROUND
U35 BAX TO COAL GRDLIDNIG
e BTN ARITIR PIT TV POR DAL CROURIRNG)
L ~
~
= |~ LOWTe 104TR CrOLNO

- e - e -

TROGIDATION CRANDMG PIR 1XC 250.52(30M
POLUDAT:
COWEIPED HY A MIIULRE OF 3° OF CONCRETE.
KEDAK GEDUNDYIG SHAL BE MACE 1O A k31
ST CONTUAIOUD SIDAR IF FODSOU

00 GRIANING CONECTIOND TD it

BAK WITH BERAATORS

|~ (2} #2 GAIN AN AID WRZ
COHDUC 1R, TYY

M*

22 TR22D SOUD
COPTTR WP 25 LONG

DT rZAD
ANCHOR

220TREyMIC WILD O, APPPLY.EL
VOLYLIOARD CONPPISRON
CORLCTNG 1O & CPOWD FOC

REFTRLNCE CXIL LZAD WirL

VSE AHCHOP GUAFD AG3

PIILPIICT (UL

RAMAKER

& ASSOCIATES INC

o LMAFLLTY S WML
835 Community Dr. Seuk City, W1 33483
608-643-4100 www.Rainaker.com
Such ity ¥ o At cr, "M
WWooddlitt Late, M« Bayamon, P

cloucﬂ_

417 PINE STREET FLDOR 2
GREEN BAY, W1 54301
PH. (420) 940-0147

W PEl FesTl a8 Do 0Ty PR e A 4

N >
M
b o
| ’l
o SACRMOR AnOLE
COrfes CoOND 00
" GUY ANCHOR GROUNDING
umu"mc uw O APPPD: 2D AND CORROSION CONTROL
2} GROWED LIZS COTENL \ 0 COMPREDSON —_—
10 CARIZTS cu.ozcnm I SLAL #1D
(182 GAVAIZZIE BIRE COITRICTON, ——
nr nr rent
Gut TOWTE Froar €2 GALVAYATID WiE CDHOUCTDR, ¥ |
ANTENNA CABLE ¢ ICE BRIDGE GROUNDING DIAGRAM S5 D ARE R on? ,
STAL 1S J
COAs GROLID 1ITS With T 2 2 12° COPPER BUSS DA
FARS umG ™~ T~ CABLE GEOUMD
COMPRESSL0N TWD HOLE LUGS ol r ot
0000000000000 0000000 ot o Ela e L]
Type \1T ‘%.:"_Mﬁm Y‘M"‘ = = b oooooooooocgoooooooooo A T o cane e THAL AT w2201y
A CARLD | 3 ' nrOUGH CABLE e~
A atnlsnto | WD TAF DABES 0F CxDUAID 100 0000000000000000000000 IS Loy wiin T
e 5I0F CF NCAISONTAL Fire T ~Z T PIBIRATORS F211211 %01
N STANLESS STELL IAMPTR RESESTANT PYOrOses 1oete KINGSTON
Type 159 Trew GR. _ _ LOLTING HARDS AL, Trv CrOwD Bar
hOsCONIAL CABLE T CixmiD ¥rol 42 SOUD IIT1020 CU OO Wit TO = rrOrQALD T0ATE
HOKLTMIALSTLES Sorace "0 ETERAL ViG> EXOTREFMCALLY WELr e AT sk
hwis (CN¥iSLACACT 1O CrOUT BAK am!:’ :nmmm CounTe risd b
CABLT TAP DO AT 48°10 CFOUND BAR HOTES. CHTEH LT, W1 34314
st -mov. STEIL SUFFACE OF. ! AL UARDAASE B 88 STANLISS STITS wEALODIG BELLVRILS, & ConaiTy
40C QF NOMINITA O T ul CDAT ALL SURPACES WITH 00PR SN0 DETORE MATHIG
VERICAL WY INEDUCH AID TAT CADLES 1OTE. CONTPACTO® 1O HPTICE AND
it AL 2. POR CFOLII0 BOND 10 SIETL (IRY RCHRT A TOOTH WASHTR RITAL AUDITGHAL ¥ NS BAKS TO
Towe WX O BETATEN LG AD STEEL. COAT ALL SURFACES WINI 1DFF. S1L01D ACCOVIAQOANE MOFTAED COAL GROUNDING DETAILS
o ——— — 3
c& ThDUCH (TN CanLe 10 % 3. AL 1OLES ART COLRERSUI. 1116° g o :ﬁ; 12‘:’:::?:;?
0., L R TaTIE SCE Or DiE A CONTPACTOR 10 USE & 1oL CDAT GF ATl COXFDMOM GREASE AT BAZAALS 1O CPEAVER. THARL 10O
DS DF NCETONTAL HCOLZONTAL CPAZITICAL MET Type O1 re=e
Canizs tArerD a0 N3t QU DU unu 0P k! COrexcTIcns. SCAIE NONE
OF GPOLEIS rOD. 9 DAMLE O MICNAIOCAL CRIVF UGS WL HOT DE FTRASTIFD
EXOTHERMIC WELD DETALS EXTERIOR GROUND BAR DETAIL @ GROUNDING AT TOWER @ Tk, 44491
SCALE ¢T9 _O ACAENAD DAL, (73 2 <o, G-2

-

EorecT—1

Sy

26



sigm

[ ol

NAS O T

i rme ¢ sE s

i

©

Ll

=

dea Trried Py, Murnde o Ar

=

FroJ R

K

ok ClT94ceny

nams

« AL HAZDA Arg (DOLTS, SCHEAD, HUTS, WASIERD) SHALL BE 10 O
STAIULSD DTERL TIT GEADT.

o

CNOOSE BOLT LL1iGTH TO ALOW A M3 OF TAO TNETADD LAFUSED

3 BLPLIDN LIOLYTHIG SUPTALE TO REMO.T PASIT I3{ TRE ARTA COF
e <O aL 010K,

4 APTLT ALY DMOAIT COATOLID IO LIATIHG SURPACE OF
TORIECTTON A0 WWT OPr 103D COMFTARD

OMALS TBIT KECUPID B LLICTAC CONTRACTOR FRIOR 10
BAZEPRL. #ZSATS Pr OVITRD 1O QO 1/ I1AZCEA

»

SIANEYY
S1CEL st
STANLESS STeTL
FLAT WASMER
,- [220 TIhE N

—— STANI S STErL

\mt WASPZR
— = $TAa029 STIL
L5 BEIWE WASHER

ATAparss
ATRIL T

SINGLE CONNECTOR AT GROUND BARS

2 fouz ey Stonrys
COLPRESNON STePL BOST
COtrZ CTOR - STAILLSS STITL
TP o s
L= CEOUD BAX
"\ Y f y
2 noLe CKLEY = }
COourrrasion [ T I
CONMRCIOR 11
e e ayenree AT
—_—— ~'-—"\ma wASIr.
D L\ aarsnsrn
=) =) BELIVTLE WASHER

ATAIGLSS STIOL 1T

|
ALY

~

TROPOSED ANTESRIAS

PROPOBED ANTEIA MOLT
CPOURD FIT JLAKPTR TD 3¢
HAKDWAZZ, TYT.,

UPPIZ TOWER GRIRAGI BAR,

A BAPE TUALD SR DD
BOI10TD TO TOWER

ANTENNA GROUNDING

SCAUL: KIS

o
J

StAsOrsS
S1ErLOALT
SIAILESS STREL
FLAT WASrER
ST

7 nOAp Crnsy —
COursrsson [
ConaRCION =

DMI TooT™H

Sraoatss st
D] FLAT wASrER
STAIQrsS STPIL

uu\uz WASHER
'\.SYAH
Sl MIY

SINGLE CONNECTOR AT STEEL OBJECTS

nu

2 oz cenaer sTararas
rezsson st s
(20 [ O
[amslems STABLLSS ST
=1 1 AT BASHTR
Paryiecy
|\ Sh—
2 Oz Conwy
COMPRTSSION l rad
ComeECTon I —
=== =T_=|E\\~m*m"tloc1n
a C[: stasares sien.
— — RAT BASTER
= = aTaroras aten.
BEARIE WASHER

STASRESS ST t2rY

BACK TO BACK CONNECTORS AT STEEL OBJIECTS

GELONG QAT SLOT FOr ADAISTARE
LU 14 smur 2: AN ARy
'y CROARDG STAP
o ALY
#) 70 20 rarpaaet
[T 75 CIOMD 14D
- ITONE CADIE
BrAAION

S0P 30

< OECTICAL TAPE
O.EY. MASTIC TAPT

COAXIAL CABLE GROUNDING N\
SCAL. HTS \&J

S HOLE Crinery
COavIAON

CONRRCION DTANNLDYS SN

STAIrss sien
AT WANTR
DRACON Yaote

=i

SINGLE CONNECTCR AT METALUIC/STEEL OBIECTS

wASIE .
- nmeTALLC On et

RAMAKER

& ASSOCIATES, INC

1A= RN PRITV Y L IWMNED
855 Community Dr, Seuk Clty. W3 33483
608-64) 4100 www.RATAKEILOM

Sauk City, VA« Wilimor M
Wooddtit Lake, 189 - Bayarmon, PH

cloudl

417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
GREEN BAY, W 54301
PH.: (520) 940-0147

Rt S a TNy A Iy i w5 A

eTTNtea oo @

STAOrYS S12CC
SAP OvilniG
ATAL SCYTN

STARLSS SR
RAT WASHIP

. T 0 mn At W T M e B

i i
ey CWIL ey OVZ72015 |1
e S
KINGSTON
4
e ¥
Fresii e SO R
cazaulmscoeay
e L
.

GPOUNDING DETAILS

BACK TO BACK CONNECTORS AT METALUG/STERL OBIFCTS SCAIF. HOHE §
BACK YO BACK CONNECTORS AT GROUND BARS CONNECTORS AND HARDWARE
Vadr] 4449 1
S RATA G- ¢

27



e

X

15

Grar ¢ RurseL vz - K igaiaoe

[T Y il

O vre=

deq Frvted by Bienarr o0 Jn IT 20(2

X Y-

CUsevRAMI sopdrs sacslsrry AP umr & _

e @RAMAKER
¢
- & ASSOCIATES INC |,
100w EMPLLTTEE Owistls M
PUAT AT CTR e N 853 Community O Saui Ciiy, Wi 83343 |2
{ 009 8434100 wwwhamakgriom |2
— - Savk Litv, v - oAt 4
Ok L | . ur.
100" COPTTE. CABLE 10 PeCite ] J Woodclilt 1aba, Mi » BovainGe i (4 |b
POIT Ori CONIACT POR GROLLD g “
o \ « l { DA ALs COIOUT O Nt T
o 3a
TEST WELL, 10° TUA « 24° LONG, n = N\ E
HAKCIR #350PS ov.twnmnn\ . CROUND TYDed 1ENY | 5
£2 GALVAIRTTD WeE l l n .
PIRsHeD (ract
B° MRS RADXUS E Clou
—] b Tt AN
"
AULDIG OF TOATR GPOUD RIS, CROAD kOO - 417 PINE STREET FLOOR 2
22 DARE BOUD COPFTR AL b — eammr + GREEN BAY, W 54301
CAWTLD CXDUREG Wiel h = PH.: (820) 940-0147
CADWILD COtaRCTION 10 ROD {TYPE GT OR G#) CADNTLD COTIECTION ———
e GEOURD #2 GALVALED e X771
WiEE COUDUCTON PER FLadl g
= WB A O LDMG Ml AT D 34" A g OO UG ——— -
COPPTR CLAD STIEL SROUKD #00 O C. QIAD CxOWmD k00 COXTTE, GE{RAD FEO
Yo« 1GADNG I CADUELD CONICNON % ﬁb
1o e, 0 C, 207 0 bals
CADATLO COIRECTON \
DRI AT IZAST @ C° CITP
GROUND ROD \
Sz s < METER GROUNDING @
7T ALY
BAZDCD WiRL
GROUND TEST WELL ~ \
SCAL 18 U/ be @ o e (1 = ——C=—g WO =g ~—0
=0 = Q rwe (= - — O —O s © e O e Q 1
60— g m=e=—ar~ “Qe— g g pu—0
=%
GATE POST - THKE FOsT ChASaIS, FT1CE.
%
3 <
% \ et
BFADLD TaED COPPTR 2 > . ¢
SteAr CONXCT TO FEONCE )
POSTS WITH CADWELD \L ) s
ConECTIoN 4
1 X = - - CADALD COrCTON —_ 5
. S = ey (VAL - OYZ20is
TADATLD DO CTING
€2 GAIVAIATD wine —————— / €2 CALIANLI U W#E COrDUCTOR
COIDUAITK 10 GXOD 10 SO 200 (L MG
RQO OF. P0G 5
of Iooc KINGSTON i
22 TwaiD SOUD COPPIK v
CONIACTOR EXT23D TO B} (T e asav e ~
OrrONITE rEsice rOst rok. CorAiTY ¥OAD B X
1 oueiro Gate anere eI AIT, 62 548 Lo t
¥ — CADWTID CONZCTON Ioddiigeed ay - R
GPOID KNG CADAELD CLradChesy T L
h
- COMTOUT CaoUD Pass GROUNDING DETAIS \
e [y’ sy s
wA DA ¥ B LERIS W ¢
COrrt k GROUND ¢.00 SCALe none ig
G 5 COAZLRNG KOV CATATLD
GATE GROUNDING @ METER GROUNDING @ e, ¢
SCNL 11D 2LALL 1T
e CYYED 4
waP G-4 L

28




B+T GRP

Ms Jackie Merryfield
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC / Cloud1, LLC

B8+T Group
1717 S. Boulder, Suite 300

iy 9, 2018 @@ @ y

417 Pine St. Tulsa, OK 7411
Green Bay, WI 54305 - 1060 {918) 587-4630
btwo@btgrp.com

Subject: Fali Certification Letter

Eastpointe Designation: Eastpointe Project Number: 7842
Eastpointe Site Name: Kingston, WI

Engineering Firm Designation: B+T Group Project Number: 136992.001.01

Site Data: Kingston, WI

300’ Foot —~ Guyed Tower

To Whom it May Concern:

As Requested by Eastpointe Industries, LLC on behalf of Bug Tussei Wireless, LLC / Cloud1, LLC, B+T
Group is pleased to submit this “Fall Certification Letter” for the 300’ Guyed Tower to be constructed at
the Kingston, WI site.

This tower will be designed in accordance with the TIA 222-G standard for Green Lake County, WI. The
tower will be designed to support antennas and transmission lines for four wireless carriers. The design
criteria are more particularly described as follows:

Design Wind Speed: 90mph 3-sec gust (no ice), 40mph 3-sec gust (1/2" ice)
Structure Class: ||

Exposure Category: C

Topographic Category: 1

295'—Wireless Carrier 1 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines
285'—Wireless Carrier 2 (CaAa= 200 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines
275'—Wireless Carrier 3 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines
265" - Wireless Carrier 4 (CaAa= 150 Sq. Ft.) w/ (12) 1 5/8" transmission lines

Currently it is our understanding that this structure be designed such that, if a failure were to occur, the
tower would fail within a radius of 180’ from the base of the structure. It should be understood that
communication structures are designed in accordance with strict structural standards and it is extremely
rare that well maintained towers fail under normal operational conditions. However, in the highly unlikely
event that this tower were to experience operational failure, the failure mode would most likely be
compression buckling. In a compression buckling failure, it is reasonable to assume a structure of this
type would most likely collapse and fall on itself within a radius of 180’ from the base of the tower

It should be understoed that this opinion does not consider unpredictable extreme catastrophic events for
which the structure is not designed. However, any damage to surrounding property caused by the tower
failing during such an event would be relatively insignificant when compared to the damage caused to the
surrounding property by the event itself.

I hope this letter satisfies your concerns. Please let me know if | may be of further assistance.

Report prepared by: Jerod Dotson, P.E.

Respectfully submitted by: B+T Engineering, Inc.

Brad R. Milanowski, P.E.

)

LIETIEL N

¢¢ *s
4";;;/4’
—
—_—
—_—

-
-

N
(]



AFFIDAVIT OF ADAM CRAIG

STATE OF WISCONSIN )

) ss.

COUNTY OF BROWN )

I, the undersigned, being duly sworn, state as follows:

1.

I am an adult resident of the State of Wisconsin and a radio-frequency engineer
employed by Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC and Cloud 1, LLC.

I make this affidavit in support of Cloud 1, LLC’s application to the Town of
Marquette and Green Lake County to construct a new communications tower located
at: Tax Key Number: 014-014000010000 (Owned by: Gary L & Linda A Swanke,

Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC is a duly licensed mobile service provider and shall be the
One of my job responsibilities is to design and direct the placement of the Bug Tussel

I have performed a review of the existing tower structures within one (1) miles of the
proposed tower location and I have found that there are no collocation prospects for

2.
N2797 County Road B, Markesan, W1 53946)
3.
anchor tenant on the Cloud 1, LLC tower proposed property.
4.
Wireless antenna facilities throughout its entire mobile service network.
S.
Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC. The attached RF analysis supports my findings.
6.

The proposed site will have AT&T mobile voice and internet services. It will also
include Bug Tussel Wireless fixed internet services.

Ay G

/- [-hA

(Signature) (Date)
, ey
Adam Craig o ,(\\6 R/;",f//,,
§ > WOTAR o%
Subscribed and sworn to before me - W y =
this ) day of To! % ,2019. i T i E
2o PuBlLiC c§§
Z, N

% /W Notary Public
_Cmmty, Wisconsin
My Commission Expires Q 2@/

7

Fy WSS
””’Ilmml\\\\\\‘\

30



July 1%, 2019

RF Analysis ~ Kingston

Search Ring Center: 43.794411-91.134222
Proposed Tower Location: 43.727696 43.727696
Towers within a 1.0 mile radius: Zero

The first map shows multiple locations. The first is the search center (Kingston SR), the second is the
proposed location (Kingston C), and the other candidates (Kingston A, Kingston B) that were submitted
but not selected for build.

<

;. » ¢
} i
i ‘A
s i
7
- \ ol
¥
Gasin!
AnesMersh
- Seoje pikilfe #-aul
fenmal Ared
> »
wg ' toat s
o rsud
A . .
E ot T + (TP pAL
cuym j ’ w 5 o g
§ .
! {INsY J
¥ [<nd ) ’
Saphaiie “, i
3 W :
- >4
3 i o
5 H
\\ : f (o1
N ¢ P
“\‘ ey i 3 i
S g 1 ,|
0 J .

31



This next map shows the coverage from the proposed location. We are proposing to build a 300’ tower
for AT&T mobile voice and internet as well as Bug Tussel Wireless fixed internet. This is a very good
location for our tower. There are no existing structures in the search area that we could collocate so
building a new tower makes good sense.

;3
st v

wd N Sb R
'

Conclusion:

The proposed Kingston C site is the optimal location for Bug Tussel Wireless to build a new tower. There
are no collocation options within (1.0) mile of this locality. This location is also a good fit with our plan
to provide broadband service to rural Wisconsin.

Submitted by:
Adam Craig
RF Engineer

Bug Tussel Wireless, LLC
odom.craig@bugtusselwireless.com

32



Kirkman, Matt

From: towernotifyinfo@fcc.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 1:13 PM v
[ /
To: Kirkman, Matt ‘ :\?@
Subject: Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #3817407

p . i) G

The following new Section 106 filing has been submitted: 4

File Number: 0008730593
TCNS Number: 187508
Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet

Notification Date: 7AM EST 07/19/2019

Applicant: Cloud 1, LLC
Consultant: Ramaker & Associates, Inc.
Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No

Site Name: Kingston (Site Number: WI19024-6305)

Site Address: County Road B

Detailed Description of Project: CLOUD 1 proposes to construct a 300 foot guyed tower at County Road B in
Green Lake, Green Lake County, Wisconsin. Site location maps and the archaeological survey to follow.

Site Coordinates: 43-43-39.7 N, 89-7-38.3 W

City: Green Lake

County: GREEN LAKE

State: WI

Lead SHPO/THPO: Wisconsin Historical Society

Consultant Contact Information:

Name: Ramaker & Associates, Inc.

Title: Vice President (Principal Investigator)

PO Box:

Address: c/o Jessica McDonald
855 Community Drive

City: Sauk City

State: WI

Zip: 53583

Phone: 608-643-4100

Fax: 608-643-7999

Email: jmcdonald@ramaker.com

NOTICE OF FRAUDULENT USE OF SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND RELATED MISUSE

Use of the Section 106 system is intended to facilitate consultation under Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable laws. Any person having access to Section 106 information shall use it only for its
intended purpose. Appropriate action will be taken with respect to any misuse of the system.

33



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke

Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE' of Section 1, T14N, R11E, ( 40-acre parcel; £ 2.5 affected acres), Town of Marquette.
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

-l ut.wsd:tuuu L (=1 D IR, P e = I - e el X
7 Lake Puckuwggf‘ 1 . 17 ‘Hg;g?! 1 4({ a""L otal |Laurz A R 20 ?;% I‘l;;née_il& ‘5( {19} 9959 ,E}r’;gz;nseg :
14,1 ¢ 7 2\ 4 126 |« 1] S |4 a5 ol Millor Trust__ \Swanke | 8% |*7 {ageneiS 1
7 - ‘3 v ; <oV | | K’;’;‘:& Lane E. Michels {;f,&.! i & }}‘.V 20| J""’U K
e ey, L.L.C. .; 1 L Gany |51 foitgoomt 6= 5 ””"l’s o Al
L & Janoe \Janette 8 - \Curtia Kiatt oakopt| 77| Frederick e | 0 : 2lany
. uon do | £ Komn "R 20 B : 9 | o Marquardt
ermann Jrust 3 | ! | LIy === TS o = S [ el 195
ot N ol€ 40 ~J& DavdE 25 B s oN{wos| B kol 8y |- = ;

‘ = - &Jodi L. Kohn [S5% TEHY e N EEE wo @ | e

-3 < c] & ~ |3 = E5 f R
' L-._ = |r_ 110 Danlo}ﬁ%.mym‘m &§§ @:cm gﬁ EQ&E‘] ) !gjtgg‘ﬁl 281.39 & /

#_7 : %ﬁ— ki : B T b Bl
i .5?@3-5 Kalton J. O'"*!~ e S B S DR Fr SG[;‘:IeA
G B S S Seatt 0. '29 S s ! S ‘ & H. aron

I Rime @5 5|88 "~ _mln 230 Sheryl ApgacaftO 2 Sl 28 ;
[{Wﬂam ini ng %{ : : i @ = gau‘yna € it ‘gi 9 | g 2 b B g 547 4guﬂdfr(§ Jank
- - ey 7 -
?\‘(%n a0 = - FOpEEs. oS O ™ |~gm WIBNET T : . L Lo m}rils LJ s
=0 o Te] b BEC alisg £% cHiiSsg : 2 owlw M fichont ST S &

; | = g z #n . N | = icha L . - ‘@
s bl g | 760 S SEs™ |852-9 7 E<y Eeg| ® 5’5‘5«95’“@ ; NIt i
anowski_ 110 1 15 51 C'fgﬂﬁw KK % 40 ‘i":‘8 @EL g’“b £ ” of e CE-S' ~E
vt C 7 UJ . Rk Tﬂwrys R Kalton L& 14/ 3 = E S8 i’:: < £ {Stephan ﬁ' ijes & ‘g-;‘:: S=a |

‘(l\‘f_ u}c(/.th 20 @ ; Bernave L Shervi A. ‘5", 2_7-#- = @ & Alice M{ Marcoda E% aﬁ @ %é
- w5 A Baumag Al Bauman — oA Mzrquartl  Slefimacher —130
an A. S Whirry ‘}DR ) T Vail n ¥ :_qi MR o P 1 H
nn M. 15¢ | B 256 A7 FToh T g3-| ‘ E‘ | b =IBIRK, 7
iry Tritst Stabe of M. ~ T 95.94 | Swanin) | Sa8 < sl sox0l H RT
101.34 Ve o ——— S&L SHN 200 % tonn e L
O Wischnsin, gz 4 ;3?%‘(, og| Bt 7 )
e = DL’L‘E 1ment . - 1 '\'&Li: = :;c — | LB' s ]
<= of Abtural -~ Q &ijs*o Forrost E. & | DaleTonn FHFHLC| 73 2
399 &l Resources Jokin C. & B frar Lois L. Linger W\ o g [TTam 20 | St
el Constance B " btz ] Fusf i |27 \eggems g *0_ | Wisconsin
.| Grarid River Rd angance °% G ELE 30—~ —
y; S Bobek, L.L.C. o T TS e T
/. WEIMAs R‘& u’fB 15 98 1 eT) .
W # dfl .. .~ [acaia, Witliam Pride
414 B> W & |A Holiz | s gl Michael K. J 89.8 \View Dair
B s, P ez GRS WL Marcoln A Hotz 8 Vicky A Eggefs £,L.C.[3
- o c: ;'l/";ﬂ j Z gg—f mr—i}‘nsm. : { iEver I ta o ?3. :
Wb c 0 | Schulz : — ® (Afep E
Wity [ Raymond 3o =R| T gl Dl 1600 o OF < Gioek
3 j agt-1 B %)
wal Resources #| . Ui frust ¥ 3245 Torrcs }_H Siuart (.. 2R R|g 3= Chippail.
"\ . Kent 1. 204 ENancyl. TESEwl Wl popal
: 478 3o onal;
55| 145.1€ B {4 vahns | 9297 Linger < g Poie
"' 'T Cordon z 1!2 sl Trust | - 100 = : o fo:l 3
H li¢ Burke llr.;hn T & E = 74 AD T e P, D nenll A PR = o e

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19

34



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE of Section 1, T14N, R11E, ( 40-acre parcel; + 2.5 affected acres), Town of Marquette.
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

["\i

E

¥
L=
=3
e
(=]
1

J

County RoadH _

County Road KK

|
] A-1 Farmtand Preservation
[ ~-2 General Agriculture
=== C-1 General Commerciat
B c2 Extensive Commercial

B ¢ inoustrial

(32223 M-1 Mineray Extraction
\ M-2 Sanitary Landfil
_\\\ B RC Netura) Resource Canservancy
o

; 7] R3 Multipie Femlly Residence e 2
N
\

R4 Rural Residential I ‘L

1 #014-00001-0000
+40 acres
N2797 County Road

\‘. - RC Recreation

ccccc

| ¢+'"] AO Adult Orientated Establishment = ] (L l ............ -

7 [__] uNZ unzoned t -
Y c
. S

D ETZA Exira Termtariat Zoning Area

MUN Municipalily = \
e [[L{1111| 8PLIT Spitt Zoning 2 T IS
v ' [ PEND Map Update Pending \\ w A\

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19
35



Owners/Applicants: Gary L. & Linda A. Swanke  Agent: Cloud 1, LLC - Jay Wendt, Representative
N2797 County Road B, Parcel #014-00001-0000, Part of the NE%: of Section 1, T14N, R11E, (t 40-acre parcel; + 2.5 affected acres), Town of Marquette.
Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile service facility.

1
Y
PY 18]03IN

X4

I‘J _County Road; KK

'{ —— TPl I I s i e Tmd
iy,

| i

S (A

. ‘ ,-!1;-:'}.{
h&lri}

#014-00001-0000
40 acres
N2737 County Road B

S oy
.v%: S -

K3unoy

‘F¢
: Approxlmate

‘proposed site'for.
the facility/tower.

i

; i“"S';‘PédB‘

P

Green Lake County Land Use Planning & Zoning Committee Public Hearing 10/03/19




TOWN BOARD ACTION

Conditional Use Permit Request

Dear Land Use Planning and Zoning Committee:

Please be advised that the Town Board of Marquette, County of Green Lake, took the following
action on .

v

Does not object to and approves of
No action taken

Objects to and requests denial of

Reason(s) for objection

** NOTE: Ifdenial — please enclose Town Resolution of Denial.

Owners/Applicants: Gary L. and Linda A. Swanke
Agent: Cloud 1, LLC ~ Jay Wendt, Representative
Site Location: N2797 County Road B

General legal description: Parcel #014-00001-0000 (+ 40-acre parcel), Part of the NEY% of
Section 1, T14N, R11E, Town of Marquette, + 2.5 affected acres.

Request: Conditional use permit request for a communication facility/tower with a mobile
service facility.

Planned public hearing date: October 3, 2019

@n&m W K n. 11 2019

own Representative Date‘Signed

NOTES:

Please return this form to the Land Use Planning & Zoning Office by: September 23, 2019

37



	ADP8C84.tmp
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019


	0819.pdf
	Fees    Collected

	100319 powts violations revised.pdf
	100319 powts violations revised

	100319 powts report.pdf
	Sheet1

	100319 lup vios 1.pdf
	100319 lup vios

	100319 public hearing.pdf
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
	Publish:  September 19, 2019 & September 26, 2019


	CUP SwankeCloud1.pdf
	LAND USE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE STAFF REPORT




